










































































From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: Monday, January 12,2015 1:18 PM

To: Popham, Lana;

Subject: Helijet ITINERARY

Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour; 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8

As noted above, return
flight changed. Invoice

Total: $53000.. .

—

1 12Jan2015)

| 2 13 Jan 2015 ED

1 11Jan2015] POPHAM, LANA _FULLFARE - Full Fare | 261.90 | 13.10| 275.00 |
|2 11Jan 2015 POPHAM, LANA | PEAKFARE - Full Fare* | 284.76 | 14.24 | 299.00 |
' Total  546.66 | ' | :

12 Jan 2015 | American Express| POPHAM, LANA| AX | 57400 | ______| 377609, Y:100777:21fe370::NNN |

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

ltinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S - Standby

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.

Travel Documentation:











































From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>

Sent: Tuesday, Marc 15 4:08 PM
To: Popham, Lana;
Subject: Helijet ITINERA

Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8

Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 |webslte helijet.com

10 Feb 2015 POPHAM, LANA | PEAKFARE Full Fare* 1 284.76 | 14.24 299.00 |
2 |10 Feb 2015/ POPHAM, LANA | FULLFARE - Full Fare | 261.90 | 13101 275.00
‘Total 54666 | 27.34 j
Payments LT S

26 Feb 2015_ Amencan Express] POPHAM LANA AX | 574.00 | .
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT _PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

I
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Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S - Standby

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 mlnutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.

Travel Documentation:








































































